CITY OF LEAVENWORTH
PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N. 5" Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, July 13, 2020
6:00 p.m.

A face mask (covering the mouth & nose) is required for anyone attending the meeting in-person.
Citizens wishing to comment may choose to join the meeting via GoToMeeting by calling in at 6:00
p.-m.:

Phone Number: +1 (872) 240-3412

Access Code: 158-415-925

Your call will be placed into queue for comment.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: June 1, 2020

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-09 SUP —1019 OTTAWA
Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-09 SUP — 1019 Ottawa. The applicant,
David F. Anaya, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in
the R1-6 (High Density Single Family Residential District) zoning district, located at
1019 Ottawa. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the
approval of a Special Use Permit.

2. 2020-16 SUP — 4320 HUGHES RD
Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-16 SUP — 4320 Hughes Rd. The applicant,
Network Real Estate LLC, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a 196’ tall
communication tower and related ground equipment in the R1-9 zoning district
(Medium Density Single Family Residential District).

3. 2020-22 SUP — 1906 CLEVELAND TER
Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-22 SUP — 1906 Cleveland Ter. The
applicants, Candido and Kathleen Vazquez, are requesting a Special Use Permit to
allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district, located at 1906 Cleveland Ter.
Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of a
Special Use Permit.




OTHER BUSINESS:

NONE

ADJOURN




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PLANNING COMMISSION

COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5% Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, June 1, 2020
6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER:
Commiissioners Present Commissioners Absent
Mike Burke Claude Wiedower
Sherry Hines Whitson
Linda Bohnsack
Chris Murphy City Staff Present
Julie Hurley

Michelle Baragary

Mike Burke, Julie Hurley, Jackie Porter and Michelle Baragary were present in the commission chambers. Sherry
Hines Whitson, Linda Bohnsack and Chris Murphy participated via GoToMeeting.

Chairman Burke called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: May 4, 2020

Chairman Burke asked for comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval: May 4,
2020. Mr. Murphy moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Ms. Bohnsack. The
minutes were approved by a vote of 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

With several applicants at the meeting, Chairman Burke stated 2020-02 TXT — Text Amendments will be
moved to the last item on the agenda.

1. 2020-09 SUP-1019 OTTAWA

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-09 SUP — 1019 Ottawa. The applicant, David F. Anaya, is
requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district, located at
1019 Ottawa. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of a
Special Use Permit.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 1 June 1, 2020



Chairman Burke called for the staff report.
City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant, David F. Anaya, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a
two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district, located at 1019 Ottawa. Two-family dwellings are allowed in

the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

The current location is an empty lot. The property owner recently purchased the lot, and is requesting a
Special Use Permit to allow the development of a two-family (duplex) structure.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:

1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations

2. The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property fills a need in the community by providing a two-family housing option.

3. The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood
in which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the proposed use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other
property in the neighborhood.

4. The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to
it are such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent
development and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district
regulations.

The property currently does not have any structures on it. Any future structure will be required to
meet the development regulations of the zoning district.

Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas statute.
Since notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquires.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings included
herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions

e Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Leavenworth Planning Commission 2 June 1, 2020



Chairman Burke called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.
With no questions from the commissioners, Chairman Burke opened the public hearing.

Bob Patzwald, 514 N. 11%" Street, stated over the past 15 years, his neighborhood has dealt with issues with
rental properties in the area with drugs, shootings, etc. Does not believe the applicant will be able to retain
quality tenants. Mr. Patzwald does not feel a duplex would improve the neighborhood but would actually
hinder it.

(technical difficulty with remote meeting)
The commissioners had some difficulty hearing Mr. Patzwald so Ms. Hurley reiterated his concerns.

Chairman Burke asked for other public comments. With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Burke
closed the public hearing and opened it up for discussion among the commissioners.

(technical difficulties — cannot hear the applicant. Will table this item for next month’s meeting).

Applicant, David Anaya, reconnected to the meeting. Mr. Anaya stated he plans to build a quality 3
bedroom duplex at 1019 Ottawa, to include a sidewalk, paved driveway and a carport in the rear with paved
parking pad. Mr. Anaya stated he has strict rental contract and if any of his tenants bring drugs into the
house, they will be evicted immediately. Furthermore, building new construction improves the
neighborhood. As the older homes in this area are either demolished or renovated will further improve the
neighborhood. Mr. Anaya does not believe other properties that had issues with drugs in the past should
prevent him from constructing a new quality duplex.

Ms. Whitson asked the applicant if he owns other properties in this location.
Mr. Anaya responded he owns 1108 Ottawa and 608 11" Street.
Ms. Whitson asked how drugs could be controlled.

Mr. Anaya replied the contract states no drugs at the property and the tenant must obey all city laws and
ordinances. If he knows drugs are being used or sold at the property, he will immediately file eviction
papers.

Jason Murphy asked Mr. Anaya if he lives in the Ottawa Street area.
Mr. Anaya replied he does not; he has lived in Lansing, KS for the past 30 years.

Mr. Murphy stated when developers come into single-family home neighborhoods and build multi-family
unit homes, it ruins the single-family home atmosphere of the neighborhood. Mr. Murphy further stated,
he too has a good contract for his rental property, however, the he will never know exactly what goes on
inside the rental property. Ever renter is a potential person who could possibly become an issue. Mr.
Murphy asked the commissioners to considered only single-family home development in single-family home
areas.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 3 June 1, 2020



Mr. Anaya stated duplexes are currently in the neighborhood. He further stated he regularly drives by his
rental properties to monitor them. If he notices issues, such as tall grass, trash, etc., he contacts the tenants
immediately.

Ms. Bohnsack stated her concern is with the architecture and facade; that they be similar to other
properties in the neighborhood. At a minimum there should be a porch across the front and parking should
be in the rear.

Mr. Anaya said his plan was to have a driveway with garage in the front, the duplex will have a porch and a
carport in the rear for parking off the alley.

Ms. Bohnsack said in order to rejuvenate this neighborhood, the architecture must be similar to the homes
currently in the area.

Mr. Anaya stated he could make the architecture fit the neighborhood and complement it.

Mr. Burke asked if the city looks at the design of the houses.

Ms. Hurley stated yes, when the applicant comes in for a building permit.

Mr. Burke asked if the commissioners have any say on the design of the duplex.

Ms. Hurley responded the commissioners can place conditions on the special use permit, such as the house
will meet the existing average setback of the homes on the block, that the architectural style will be
compatible, that there will not be a driveway in the front, etc.

Mr. Burke and Ms. Hurley asked Ms. Bohnsack if that addressed her concerns.

(technical difficulties — Ms. Bohnsack cannot hear anyone).

Mr. Anaya stated as long as the conditions are reasonable, he is willing to meet them.

With the continuing audio issues, Ms. Hurley suggested to table the issue to July’s meeting. This will give
the applicant time to come up with a rough conceptual site plan and an example of what the house might
look like so the commissioners have a better understanding of the proposed development.

Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Murphy moves to table the issue for the applicant to provide a
conceptual site plan, seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved by a vote of 4-0.

2. 2020-10 SUP - 1373 SHERMAN AVE

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-10 SUP — 1373 Sherman Ave. The applicant, Vail E. and
Pamela S. Fruechting, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6
zoning district, located at 1373 Sherman Ave. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning
district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 4 June 1, 2020



Chairman Burke called for the staff report.
City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant, Vail E. and Pamela S. Fruechting, is requesting a Special Use
Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district, located at 1373 Sherman Ave. Two-family

dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

The structure on the property has been functioning as a two-family dwelling. The property owner is
requesting a Special Use Permit to adequately represent the current use of the structure on the property.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:

1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations

2. The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property fills a need in the community by providing a two-family housing option.

3. The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood
in which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the proposed use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other
property in the neighborhood.

4. The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to
it are such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent
development and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district
regulations.

No new structures or building modification are proposed as part of this special use permit. The
property will continue to function as it has in previous years.

Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas statute.
Since notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquires.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings included
herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions

e Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Leavenworth Planning Commission 5 June 1, 2020



Chairman Burke called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated we have had a number of requests come in for existing duplex units,
which are located in single-family zoned areas. It seems like something may have changed with mortgage
lending requirements. Individuals are finding that when they go to sell an existing duplex that is not zoned
appropriately they are having trouble with financing. Banks are requesting they get these special use
permits to allow a duplex in a single-family district.

The applicant, Vail Fruechting, stated if the buyer is purchasing it as an investment property, the lender will
not lend on it because if the property is destroyed by more than 50%, a duplex could not be rebuilt.

Ms. Hurley stated that is correct; the Development Regulations state that if a nonconforming use, which this
would be, is destroyed by more than 50% of its fair market value it could not be rebuilt in a nonconforming
way; it would need to adhere to the current regulations. Approving a special use permit for this property
would carry with the property; therefore, if the property were to burn down, the special use would still be in
place allowing the owner to rebuild it as a duplex.

Ms. Bohnsack stated this is an apt use for the special use permit because it is an existing duplex in a cul-de-
sac of existing duplexes. Ms. Bohnsack asked if the city should contact property owners of duplexes about a
special use permit.

Ms. Hurley stated the city would wait for property owners to contact the city if they need a special use
permit. She further stated the zoning regulations could be reviewed by the Planning Commission at a later
date to discuss the possibility of allowing duplexes in single-family zoning districts.

With no further questions from the commissioners, Chairman Burke opened the public hearing. With no
one wishing to speak, Chairman Burke closed the public hearing and called for a motion. Mr. Murphy
moved to recommend approval based on the findings as stated, seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved by
a vote of 4-0.

3. 2020-12 SUP - 625 PAWNEE ST

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2020-12 SUP — 625 Pawnee St. The applicant, Property
Management & Maintenance, Inc., is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling
in the R1-6 zoning district, located at 625 Pawnee St. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6
zoning district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant, Property Management & Maintenance, Inc., is requesting a
Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district, located at 625 Pawnee. Two-
family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

The current location is an empty lot. The property owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow for the
development of a two-family (duplex) structure.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 6 June 1, 2020



COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:

1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations

2. The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property fills a need in the community by providing a two-family housing option.

3. The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood
in which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the proposed use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other
property in the neighborhood.

4. The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to
it are such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent
development and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district
regulations.

The property currently does not have any structures on it. Any future structure will be required to
meet the development regulations of the zoning district.

Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas statute.
Since notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquires.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings included
herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions

e Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table theissue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Burke called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.

Ms. Hurley stated this property is located off 7t Street, along a more commercial corridor. There is a mix of
zoning within this area.

Chairman Burke opened the public hearing.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 7 June 1, 2020



Joe Herring stated he performed the survey and plot plan for this project and is representing the property
owner.

Ms. Whitson asked if there is an existing building on the lot.
Ms. Hurley responded it is a vacant lot with no structures.
Ms. Whitson asked if the applicant is proposing to build a two-family dwelling.

Mr. Herring stated the property owner wants to build a duplex with an alley entrance and parking structure
in the rear. The property has a three-foot retaining wall in front so the duplex would sit back a little further
than neighboring properties and the duplex will meeting current setback regulations.

Mr. Burke asked about the parking.

Mr. Herring stated the parking is designed to come off the alley with four parking spaces on a paved surface
area. There is on-street parking available on Pawnee Street but all required parking will be in the rear off
the alley.

Ms. Bohnsack stated she is concerned about the facade. This is in an older neighborhood and the design of
this duplex does not go with the style of the neighborhood (inaudible). The duplex needs to have an
overhang of some kind (inaudible).

Mr. Burke stated they may want to add a condition to the special use permit.

Ms. Hurley stated a condition can be made for the applicant to provide more architectural detail and relief
on the elevations.

Ms. Bohnsack moves to recommend approval with the stipulation a covered porch is added to the front of
the duplex, seconded by Mr. Murphy and approved by a vote of 4-0.

4. 2020-21 SUB — MURPHY’S REPLAT
Consider a final plat for the Murphy’s Replat subdivision.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by Jason and Sashaa Murphy, plat
prepared by Joe Herring. The applicant is requesting approval of a 1.74 acre, 1 lot final plat. The property is
zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family Residential District, and is currently occupied by a single family
home.

The replat of this property is being done in order to combine two existing lots, vacate unused utility
easements and modify existing platted setbacks to conform with current setback requirements. The existing
single family home is located on the .51 acre lot addressed as 601 Topeka Avenue. The vacant 1.23 acre lot
directly behind 601 Topeka Avenue, addressed as 514 S. 17t Street, is under the same ownership, this plat
combines the two lots. The lot addressed as 514 S. 17t Street is undevelopable as a single-family lot.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 8 June 1, 2020



The plat has been reviewed by the Public Works Department, no major issues were identified.
Staff recommends approval of Murphy’s Replat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Burke asked for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.
With no questions from the commissioners, Chairman Burke asked if the applicant would like to speak.

Jason Murphy, applicant, stated the property was purchased in 2012, the back lot cannot really be
developed, is heavily wooded and covered by two converging creeks. The reason for combining the two lots
is to install on the rear lot an outbuilding with a mother-in-law suite above it and a woodshop below. Mr.
Murphy also plans on installing a fence on the north side of 514 S. 17" Street lot to stop the dumping that
has been going on.

With no questions from the commissioners, Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Murphy moved to
approve Murphy’s Replat final plat, seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved by a vote of 4-0.

5. 2020-02 TXT — TEXT AMENDMENTS
Hold a public hearing for proposed text amendments to the adopted Development Regulations.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the Development Regulations were adopted by the City Commission in
June, 2016 after a year-long comprehensive update process. Through the daily use of the Regulations by
staff, several minor items have arisen that may necessitate possible updating. This process is not
uncommon, and it is anticipated than an annual review of the Development Regulations will be performed
in order to ensure that they remain up to date and comprehensive. On March 2, 2020, the Planning
Commission reviewed proposed text amendments, which are now presented for public hearing and vote.

e Section 2.02; Platting

Language should set forth procedure for “Administrative Plat” process to be used only in
applications for simple lot splits or lot combinations. Any other platting activity should follow Minor
Subdivision or Major Subdivision procedures.

e Section 2.02; Platting

Add language providing for 18 month time period in which final plats shall be recorded with the
Register of Deeds after final approval by the City Commission.

e Section 4.03; Property Development Standards

Leavenworth Planning Commission 9 June 1, 2020



Commercial and Industrial zoning district should be allowed higher maximum lot coverage
requirement than residential districts, subject to stormwater quality and quantity considerations for
each individual project.

e Section 4.03; Property Development Standards

Clarify language stipulating that no accessory structures shall be located forward of the main
building line or in the required side yard setback.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Clarify language to specify that accessory structure regulations refer to Amateur Radio Towers,
Commercial Radio Towers are addressed in a separate Article of the Development Regulations.
Clarify setback requirements for Amateur Radio Towers.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Update regulations for Agriculture Buildings to allow for larger buildings on larger lot sizes.

During the March 2, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, Planning Commissioners indicated that
they would like a maximum allowable size implemented for Agriculture Buildings. Staff
recommends a maximum size of 3,400 square feet. With the suggested allowable size of 2% of the
size of the lot on which the Agriculture Building is located, up to a maximum of 3,400 square feet,
this would allow for the following sizes of Agriculture Buildings:

On a2 acre lot: 1,742 sqft
On a 3 acre lot: 2,613 sqft
On a 4+ acre lot: 3,400 sqft

e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Per direction of the City Commission, add language to allow for keeping of Apiaries in residential
districts.

During the March 2, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, Planning Commission discussed the
possibility of requiring property owners to obtain a Special Use Permit in order to keep an Apiary on
their property, or to notify neighboring property owners of their intent to keep an Apiary. Based on
a survey of other local communities with regulations that allow the keeping of Apiaries in residential
districts, staff recommends adoption of the language as presented. However, if the Planning
Commission elects to implement a notification measure for adjoining properties, staff would
recommend that the keeping of Apiaries in residential districts be allowed only with the issuance of
a Special Use Permit, as notification requirement for a use allowed by-right would be problematic
and difficult to enforce.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Clarify language regarding Prohibited Accessory Uses, proposed language to be removed creates
confusion for residents and staff.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 10 June 1, 2020



e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Remove requirement that no separate outside entrance is allowed for home occupations. Provide
provision for accessory structures to be used for home occupations with issuance of a Special Use
Permit.

e Section 6.08; Fences

Modify setback requirement for solid fences installed on corner lots to allow for the fence to be
placed 15 feet from the curb or edge of pavement, instead of 15 feet from the property line.

e Section 8.11; Signs Permitted in Commercial and Industrial Districts

Correct maximum size allowance for attached signs in the CBD and OBD zoning districts, numbers
were inadvertently transposed in last update.

e Section 12; Definitions

Add definitions for “Adult Day Center” and “Agriculture Accessory Building”

e Appendix A; Use Table

- “Live/Work Dwellings” allowed use in commercial zoning districts

- Add use type for “Adult Day Center”

- “Home Day Care, 6 or less children” allowed by-right in all districts

- “Home Day Care, 7 or more children” allowed with SUP in residential districts
- Modify use of “Kennel” to be allowed only in GBD, I-1 and I-2 districts

- “Apiaries” allowed in all residential zoning districts

ACTION/OPTIONS:
Recommend approval or denial of proposed text amendments for final action by City Commission.

Chairman Burke called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.

With no questions from the commissioners, Chairman Burke opened the public hearing. With no one
wishing to speak, Chairman Burke closed the public hearing and called for a motion. Mr. Murphy moves to
recommend approval of the proposed text amendments to the City Commission, seconded by Ms. Bohnsack
and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Ms. Hurley stated the meeting in July will take place July 13" due to the Fourth of July holiday.
With no further business, Chairman Burke adjourned the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

JH/mb

Leavenworth Planning Commission 11 June 1, 2020



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-09-SUP
1019 Ottawa

JULY 13, 2020
SUBJECT:
A request for a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district.

/repar Rev&ed By

Jacquelyn Por‘cer Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager
NATURE OF REQUEST

The applicant, David F. Anaya, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning
district, located at 1019 Ottawa. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning district with the approval of
a Special Use Permit.

The current location is an empty lot. The property owner recently purchased the lot, and is requesting a Special
Use Permit to allow the development of a two-family (duplex) structure.

Upon the request by the commission during the June 1, 2020, Planning Commission meeting for the applicant to
provide a conceptual site plan, Mr. Anaya has submitted some documentation for the commission to review. Mr.
Anaya has submitted a few plans and list of possible conceptual ideas.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:
1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations.

2. The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property fills a need in the community by providing a two-family housing option.

3. The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood in
which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the proposed use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other property in
the neighborhood.

4. The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to it are
such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent development
and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district regulations.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




The property currently does not have any structures on it. Any future structure will be required to meet the
development regulations of the zoning district.

Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas statute. Since
notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquiries.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings included herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

® Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions

e Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




BT

=

1019 Ottawa

5/15/2020, 12:44:28 PM

— ) orride 1 Ortho 2018

-Red: Band_1
Green: Band_2

-Blue: Band_3

East_of_River_Blank

| Parcels (City Owned)

:]Parcels_Cun'ent
I:IEuildings

Address (Points)

Streets

1:1,128
0 0.01 0.01 0.02 mi
— I L 1 1 1 1 1
I T T T T T T LN |
0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km

Esri, HERE. Gammin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
National Weather Service |




1019 Ottawa

P
/

Z

s

7

7

7

P
77

7
s
7

Vs

7

7

A2,
7 //5///,//4/ 7
7

7
7
7

//://
7

7

7

g

<

77
2

7

7
7

7

///}/ .
7

A

/Z//
s
{/’

b

v
7

7///,
e
11TH ST

7

LS //|
7
Z

7

s
v

Z

77

N

2,

N\

§ ‘\\\ N \;\\\ S RN

)

J

N
NN
AR

NN \\\\Q\ . N
DL

\\

R T I i
AT

) NN

[

e

N

ARNRARRRN \\"\\\C SO
\\\ Q\i\\\\ NN \
\\\\§\\;\§§\\.\N\ \\

5/15/2020, 12:41:59 PM

=== Override 1 l:lMP

Zoning_CURRENT[ " T]\gp

-CBD
WA 4iGBD -

-
N

[ Joso
[ Jrwo

R -MF

1:1,128
0.01  0.01 0.02 mi

1
0.04 km

Esri, HERE, Gamin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
National Weather Service |



CONCEPT#1

CONCEPT # 2

CONCEPT #3

Basic Design

No Fireplaces

Main Part of House will be widen by three(3) Feet on each side
Timberline Shingles or equal will be installed

Basic Design

Main Part of House will be widen by three(3) Feet on each side

Timberline Shingles or equal will be installed

Install a double gable roof on the front of house, see sketch, gables will be
Symmetrical with each other

Construct two (2) 2-car carports on south side of house close to south alley

Same as Concept 2, add following
Add brick veneer on front of house
Plant 4-5 trees on each side of house
Fence each side and back house
Install a utility shed for each side



=
Square Feologe: 1.226 per unit

DINING DINING
wewing Socidn

@ A cnvered watkway to the front door 15
Justane of the many charms of this fine
duplex. Each unit offers the same ameni-
ties. ranging from die spacious living /din-
ing coom arca warmed by a fiseplace, dhe
Usshaped kitchen and three bedroams, to
mwo full baths and 4 wiliy coom, The frone
bedroam offers a builtin window scat,
while the master bedroom is enhanced by
a private full bath, Sworage is evident with a
panzt s the Kichen. a closer by the from
door and a ) Jinen closetin the hall, A
anecar garage is wailable @ keep the rain
off when parking the car.

ey
kap

2EDRIAL T
T

J——
Design by
Pierey & Borcloy
Designars, lnc.

i
I "Ji_‘ i

i

. i
|

!

- |

|

Cav ,,,,-r C’dr,oart‘ ‘

i

| i

| |
f ; i i




Width 520"
Depth 690"

M

s

LIVING RM.
16/4x13/5

DINING
9/0x14/0

DINING
9/0x14/0

ek
AL

LIVING RM.
16/4x13/5

MASTER

MASTER KITCHEN KITCHEN .
0/8x13/2 12/0511/7 12/0x11/7 10/8x13/2
pe— e qf XY

ex I Jfols
BEDRM. 2

978 10/0 BEDRM. 2

Qr8x10/70
=
WY WI ’ VAR
uTILITY UTILITY
[ (]
BEDRM. \ BEDRM. 3
9/8x12/6 \ 9/8x12/6

DesiGN C512

Square Footage: 1,226 per unit

@ A covered walkway to the front door is
Jjust one of the many charins of this fine
duplex. Each unit offers the same ameni-
ties, ranging from the spacious living/din-
ing room arca warmed by a fireplace, the
U-shaped kitchen and three bedrooms, o
two full baths and a utility room. The front
bedroom offers a built-in window seat,
while the master bedroom is enhanced by
a private full bath. Storage is evident with a
pantry in the kitchen, a closet by the front
door and a large linen closet in the hall. A
one-car garage is available to keep the rain
off when parking the car.

Design by
Piercy & Barclay
Designers, Inc.

0007

% — =l==

= ="

D = N =,

: s s | =2
e N@TA L _‘——‘“_\‘\&_H\  —




B T s
Akt




4

,'. o K

Ay bonn (Baele
’Z?’E,wm)" o
! 2 cp wy
' /1;”:» :‘45“"“""‘(

| e propecty

! /-’"/rltu;/. L




SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: 20 - O

SUP

Application No.

Fee (non-refundable)
Filing Date
Receipted By

Publication Date
Hearing Date

o

$350.00

2-2\-2o

A

2-\3- 20

U eI

As provided in Section 2.04 of the 2016 Development Regulations, application is hereby made for a
SPECIAL USE PERMIT for the operation of a: Dewp lex hacise

in accordance with the attached site plan on the following described property:

Address:

1019 O#Haxwa

Legal Description:

(Attach a full legal description provided by the Register of Deeds Office)

Real Estate PID #:

Zoning: \-lo

Historic District:

clp

IWe, the undersigned, depose and state we are the owners of the above described property:

Name(s) of Owner (print):

Daved F. AnAYA

Owner Address: DI2 . Gilpran ( Lantimwg KanSas Llod43
Contact No. Q13- 306 -ISYS | Email: lp anaya a2 e Ke, ¥Yr: com
) Y

Signature of Owner(s):

State of A /(,U/\Sﬂ S )
County of LJZQ \V0AIOC A

)

2

TN

RACHAEL GARZA
EEZR Nolary Public - Staje of
My Appt. Eppjres _3

21

(SEAL) /.

(! /7

| Signed or attested before me on: % /1_\ [ 2020 By: \,0!\()\(‘/1/\0\1)/ wW2A
Notary Public \
My Appointment Expires: l/ 211 / Y%

If business is operated by someone other than the owner, provide name and address of operator(s).

Name of Lessee:

Address:

Contact No.

Email:

Check list below...

NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

Non-Refundable Fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

City will provide list of owners for property within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property

Attach full legal description (must be provided by the Register of Deeds Office)

Site Plan drawn to scale (See General Instructions)

Supporting documentation (See General Instructions)

00 . OOBR Qurdrased Mhe Qreeet i en Jl\lﬂ\ -~

Special Use Permit August 2019



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-16-SUP
4320 Hughes Road
Telecommunication Tower

JULY 13, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a Special Use Permit to allow a 196 foot tall monopole type communication tower and related

ground equipment at 4320 Hughes Road.

ﬂrepar/d By: f Reviewed By: T D '
Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager

NATURE OF REQUEST

Glen Klocke on behalf of Network Real Estate and the subject property owner, is requesting a Special Use Permit
to allow a 196 foot tall monopole type communication tower and related ground equipment The subject
property is zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family District, and is occupied by the residential dwelling with a
accessory structures.

The proposed 196’ tower is commissioned by AT&T to serve customers in the Leavenworth area, with space
available for 2 additional carriers to co-locate. The maximum height of a tower and antenna when two or more
antennas are co-located by two or more companies on a single tower is 170’. The Planning Commission has the
authority to make an exception to the height requirement as condition to the approval of the Special Use Permit.
The proposal includes a 70" x 70’ fenced area to enclose the tower and related ground equipment. Access will be
provided by a paved 12’wide access drive coming off of Hughes Road.

There is no signage proposed except for safety and identification as required by the Federal Communications
Commission. The 70’ x 70’ fenced enclosure will be screened with green privacy slates. Sufficient existing foliage
exists around the site of the tower from adjoining properties.

The Development Regulations require that for each foot of tower height there shall be a minimum of 1.05 foot of
setback from any property line. This would require a minimum 205.8’ setback from all property lines for the
proposed tower, which is provided.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:
1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




2. The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

A communication tower will provide numerous benefits to the economic development, welfare and
convenience of the public through improved cellular communication capabilities.

3. The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood in
which it is located.

Staff does not believe that the proposed communication tower will cause substantial injury to the value of
other property in the neighborhood.

4. The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to it are
such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent development
and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district regulations.

The location and size of the proposed communication tower are such that it will not dominate the
neighborhood and prevent development and use of neighboring property. The proposed tower will be
situated to maximize its’ distance from and impact on any adjoining single family residences. The subject
property is bordered by a creek to the west, with dense tree growth to the north and west of the subject
communications tower, minimizing its’ visibility from surrounding properties.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request with an exception to the height regulations to allow
196’ based on the analysis and findings included herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

® Motion, based upon findings as stated to recommend approval to the City Commission
e Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

Attachments:

Application

Site Plans

Development Regulations Section 10.03
Location map

Emails on height of tower

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: 2 Jew = \i SUP
Application No. 123
Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
Filing Date QU-R-2c
Receipted By Dpaiodn a2
SPECIAL USE PERMIT Publication Date o B~
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Hearing Date lo-\- 20

As provided in Section 2.04 of the 2016 Development Regulations, application is hereby made for a
SPECIAL USE PERMIT for the operation of a: { R ¢ ¢\ e

Maccordance with the attached site plan on the following described property:

| Address: 4320 Hughes Rd Leavenworth, KS 66048

{

| Legal Description: (Attach a full legal description provided by the Register of Deeds Office)
Real Estate PID #: 10112030005030000
Zoning: R1-9 Historic District: |N/A

I/We, the undersigned, depose and state we are the owners of the above described property:

Name(s) of Owner (print): |Pavid & Emily Yantz
Owner Address: [4320 Hughes Rd. Leavenworth, KS 66048

Contact No. 913.334.7496 Email: dyantz8@gmail.com
N '] L’
Signature of Owner(s): ?5&?’“‘) 7
um'»\LLl( "y

State of KCNLS' as ) O 0 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KANSAS

‘ TIA CRAIL
County of AFCL\/(YZ(M'N“HL . ) (SEAL) vieor B $=13:72
Signed or attested before me on: Z’AU*}ZDQQ& By, =——————mur—

~ = ratuid 2ot A
Notary Public gZ(a__ oy UL// hid MY Yan
My Appointment Expires: MM/ [ 3 7023
]  —

If business is operated by someone other than the owner, provide name and address of operator(s).

Condanlk Glen Klace 31d-224-5ue

Name of Lessee: e G\\\Q«d(mj\ .,\{X\E'.(_',A 4,,t3\@g.,¥~404_g§_@, Ackwer e . ned )
Address:

Contact No. Email:
' NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

Check list below...
Non-Refundable Fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

City will provide list of owners for property within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property

Attach full legal description (must be provided by the Register of Deeds Office)

Site Plan drawn to scale (See General Instructions)

IKISS]S

Supporting documentation (See General Instructions)

Special Use Permit August 2019



SI991v 1o} Japjingddy gam

spwi Ao UHOMUBAESTF ™" ] sjeals T Emt:Olm_mEma_u
Aunwwoeo | (| .

o RISl S IR SiRilion: CHNPRREOQD ) s "SHAH HE uone(e}sul AIBIIN YHOMUSAEST } 47" Pjuelg JoARy 10 IseS - -Auwsso Au0) sfeased |
i 810 600  +00 0 s Vpueg  zpax ez
— L L 4 ' | sywi Ao mc_m:m._m.l..l_ € pueg ”o:_m- 810Z OYHO | ®pUIBAQ
wipo 90°0 £0°0 0 e

vLG vl

Nd 8¢:€g:€ ‘0c0e/c/L

ETERY

SHAM

o

PY saybnH s 0zZeP




S1921v Joj Japingddy gom B8] S — e
Aunwwos - - § D I DMOI

Em:w_wm:_ucm.Eo.:nS:oonmszmmbw:maog.EE._mw_mEmI..:mm ; A : |‘
91y JN-HZZZAQeNTT ] LI =il
w810 600 00 0 - AP 0eNTT] VI inawng Buoz
:|r|.1|_l|TllT|_ §¢- _.m- andf n=>__ _meg. L ®pUIBAQ
w0 90°0 €00 0 -
vLG ¥l Nd 9¥:9¢2:€ '020¢/2/L

A s A

NI IIIS,

S
/
/

”?
[l

N
|
\

|
m

A}

—
7

PY saybnH S ozel




Jacquelyn Porter _ i} _ -

From: Glen Klocke <glen.klocke@networkre.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Jacquelyn Porter

Subject: FW: KS4999 Xavier: 4320 Hughes Road
Jacquelyn,

Below is an email from the AT&T engineer responsible for this site explaining the 194’
tower request. '

Please let me know if you want this in any other format.
Thank you.
Also, can you tell me what time the meeting is on Monday?

Glen Klocke

Network Real Estate, LLC
5055 Hwy N Suite 200

St. Charles, MO 63304
Phone: (636) 922-3400
Mobile: (314) 229-5410
glen.klocke@networkre.net

From: SEWELL, DAVID M [mailto:DS165m@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Glen Klocke <glen.klocke @networkre.net>
Subject: RE: KS4999 Xavier: 4320 Hughes Road

Hi Glen,

A 194’ tower allows us to maximize the use of a tower in this location and to effectively offload traffic on the overloaded
sector to the northwest. A shorter tower does not meet our objective of offloading the struggling sector. The extra 26
feet also improves signal strength and throughput speeds at the Dwight D. Eisenhower VA Medical Center and in
neighborhoods to the west and southeast. We believe a 194 foot tower will give us a robust network footprint in Xavier,
KS.

Thanks,

David Sewell

AT&T Mobility

RAN Design Engineer — MOKS Market
Mobile: (314) 753-4018

Office: (636) 402-7090



70€€9 OIN "SIAIN0D « 00T ANNS ‘N AMH SS0S

U AINIOMIIU B)NOO[ Y UI[3
60t€-TT6 (9€9) X

01%S-6TC (¥1¢) =lqow
001€-TT6 (9€9) 221430

Is11R109dS uonIsimboy 911G

I} IO[Y] U3[%)

DT "eIsH [y JIOMIAN



Network Real Estate, LL.C
5055 Hwy N, Suite 200

St. Charles, MO 63304

‘ Real Estate LLC Office: (636) 922-3400
Fax: (636) 922-3409

David & Emily Yantz

RE: 196" monopole AT&T Communication Tower

[ David & Emily Yantz give Network Real Estate permission to submit a SUP application for a
new AT&T 196" communication tower to be constructed on our property located at 4320 Hughes
Rd. Leavenworth, KS 66048.

Property Owners;
David Yantz_

Pl Y™
"

Emily Yantz

((‘nu%\/,%ﬁ)‘

g [ronit 3120

Sincerely,
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KANSAS
TIA CRAIL
MY APPT. EXPIRES 5-1.3 "3
Glen Klocke

Network Real Estate LLC
5055 Hwy N Suite 200

St. Charles, MO 63304
314-229-3410
glen.klocke@networkre.net



Notwork Network Real Estate, LLC

Real Estate LLC
5055 Hwy N, Suite 200 ° St Charles, MO 63304
Office: (817) 494-3909 Fax: (636) 922-3409

March 30, 2020

City of Leavenworth, KS
Attn: Jacquelyn Porter
100 N. 5" St.
Leavenworth, KS 66048

RE: Application To the Board of Zoning Appeals / SUP for proposed AT&T Telecommunications
Tower located at 4320 Hughes Rd. Leavenworth, KS 66048

MTr. Porter,

AT&T is a participant in the FCC’s Connect America Fund offering which was established by the United
States to improve broadband services to rural and underserved communities. Participation in this program
requires AT&T to cover over I million subscribers in such communities. One of AT&T’s strategies to meet
the government’s objectives is to deploy a fixed-wireless technology, often referred to as “Wireless Local
Loop” or “WLL", which targets homes where traditional, “buried cable” internet service is unreliable or
nonexistent. AT&T is proposing a new telecommunications facility inclusive of a new 180” structure on
the below referenced parcel which is designed to deploy this type of technology and assist AT&T in meeting
the government’s objectives. The new structure will be utilized by AT&T and potential future
telecommunications carriers for collocation of antennas and related equipment. While the WLL technology
is designed to serve specific household units, the proposed structure, however, will also be utilized to deploy
typical wireless technologies which will serve all AT&T wireless users in the community.

Project Description:

Parcel #: 1011203005030000

Property Address: 4320 Hughes Rd. Leavenworth, KS 66048

Property Owner: David & Emily Yantz

Applicant: AT&T, c/o Network Real Estate, LLC

Zoning District: R1-9

Adjacent Uses: R-19

Proposed Facility Description: 196’ monopole structure inside a 70 by 70" fenced compound for
placement of communications equipment such as antennas, equipment shelters. and cabinets.

Availability and Viability of Existing Structures

AT&T gives priority and is financially incented to collocate on existing facilitics or tall structures such as
a water tank. building, or tower as these types of builds are more economically reasonable. AT&T’s
authorized representative searched the geographic area which would allow AT&T to meet their technical
needs for existing structures and found there to be no structures available of the necessary height.
Additionally, please find enclosed a letter from AT&T's engineering department explaining why and
existing tower nearby could not be utilized.




Compliance with Federal, State, and Local Regulations:

As part of its FCC license as well as its lease with the property owner, AT&T is responsible to ensure
compliance with all federal, state, and local rules and regulations to include the Federal Aviation
Administration’s regulations conceming construction of new structures and radio frequency emissions and
the regulations of the State Historical Preservation Office. To that end, AT&T has made the necessary
applications to confirm the proposed structure will have no adverse effects to the environment, including
wilderness areas and preserves, endangered species habitats, historic places, and Indian cultural and
religious sites, nor will it compromise the operations of the FAA or any activities within its jurisdiction.

The proposed facility is located within a R1-9 zoning district. AT&T has complied with the Cities of
Leavenworth setback requirements to a 196" not exceeding one foot for every two (1) feet of the tower is
set back from residential zoned property. The attached drawings shows this proposed location complies
with the cities set back requirements. In addition the tower will be built to support a total of 3 wireless
carriers, allowing for collocation.

I. Minimum setbacks from the right of way and secondary road

In accordance with of the City of Leavenworth, KS Zoning Regulations, we have enclosed in this
package the Zoning application, Declaration of Representative, site plans and land survey, and submittal fees in
the amount of $350.00. Please consider this letter and the accompanying documents as AT&T’s application for a
Zoning Appeals Application / SUP.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 314.229.5410 or glen.klocke@networkre.net.

cgards.

Glen Klocke
Network Real Estate, LLC, an authorized representative of AT&T
glen.klocke@networkre.net




9Z00'€910'610Z #103r0yd

I-L

WLI1Xu11 OL1 AITVIS DNIMVYA

NOLLONYLISNOD OL HOMNd ¥IOVNVI 1D3[0¥d HLIM LYNIQHOOD
TIVHS YOLOVHLNOD ‘ISIMYIHLO GILON 553INMN YOLOVHINOD

OCEY ON ‘S9HeyD 1S
wedBupaaujBuzuoLafing mmm 00Z 8InS ‘N AnH 5505
6£61-3 #VOD
00¥8-806-L¥8 TTIL
££109 SIONITI "D¥NEWNVHOS
005 31INS ‘AYOY Q13HA00M 3 0011

I1EIE9 OW 'SINOT "1S
AvOY ¥31SIHONVH 1S8T1

N
me =

NOIS3Aa DNIXIINIDNI

NOL23711Nd

QVO¥ §S3DDV a350d0¥d = A8 GITVASNI GNV GIHSINYNG 38 TIVHS TVI¥ILYIW MIN TIV L
. N NIV OdOYd »
IO 1 va QYOIANV] SNCHALNLY Qisodow - SINIINOMN AYOLVINDN
D24 ANV VV4 1V 0330X3 YO 133W TIVHS ALMIDVASIHL =
J1va 540 191V YOLVYINID 171V Q3SOJO¥d =
133HS 3908 31 9LV G35040ud  « SLNVYIDPA3Y YO ONIBWNTI ONSYH ALMIDYE =
aiva W 181V SYNN3INV 121V Q3504O¥d  *
LI IN3WdIND3 ONNOYD 1%1V 035OJOYd  » NOLLV.LIBVH NYWNH Y04 LON ANV GINNVHNN SIALNIDVE =
ilva “ISNOD 131V SINIWISVI ALNILA/SSIOOV 3SOd0¥d »
FVN L33HS NOLLYONNO4 ANV 310JONOW Q350dO¥d = GIUINOIY LON UV SINIWIUINDIY SSIDIV dVIIANVH =
STVAOUddY YOM 30 3dODS SILON
BK099 S3 'HLYOMNIAVIT
QVOY S3HONH ozek YIINIONI NOLLISINODV 31IS YIDVNVIW L1D3/0Yd

Wv3L 1D3(0vd

wodBuasuBuzuowaing mum
661-3 #vOD
00¥B-806-£V8 1L
££109 SIONIMTI 'S¥NBWNVHIS
005 3LINS 'QYOY A13HAOOM 3 001 |

NOLF 11N

¥0EE9 OW 's9peyd 15
002 9UNS ‘N AMH 5505

IE1£9 OM 'SINOT LS
avOY ¥31SIHONVW I58T1

0000£0SO0EOZ1 101

96¥LYEE (E16)
ZLINVA A3 ANV ZLNVA STTVHD alAVa

IEIE9 OW 'SINOT LS
avOY ¥ALSIHONVH 15821
1%V

$3 'HLYOMNIAVIT 40 ALID
Anun-n

LONLSIA TYLLNIQISIY ATIWVA-TIONIS ALISNIQ WNIQIW 6714

FIOJONOM - 961

(SWv) .88
120166

JBOTSLT6E

(43137 VI WOY)
HLYOMNIAVIT

81099 S "HINOMNIAVIT
QVOY SIHONH 0ZEk
610ELE¥1

666¥SH

SX ¥IIAVX

SS3¥AQV 3us
6665
"ON 3Uis
JWVN 3LIS
'S3Q0D F18VOITddY TIV 40 SLNIWIUINDOIY IHL HLIM ATHOD
43138 ONV 3I9QTTMOND AW 4O 1538 IHL OL ANY TOYLNOD GNV NOISIAY3INS
103410 A ¥IGNN ¥O IW A8 G3YV3¥d I¥IM SONIMVYA ISTHL LVHL AdILNID |
*LNIJWILV.LS NOILYDHILYID
ASNIDIT SAHFINIDONT
31y ANVINOD W38H
VIN ANVIHOD ¥3MOd
300D WDN1DTT TYNOLLYN 800 3005 WoNIo3 13
Ml TYNE oulen | o
MM ONINOZ Wnaud_|[ 6Inie | v 300D SNIAING TYNOILYNYILNI 9002 3005 SNIGTING
“LNI NolLIOsIa iva #

TYIBWNN T3D¥Vd

HINMO AL¥3dOYd

*ANVOITddY

NOLLDIasN
‘ADNV4NDDO0
*1D¥1SId ONINOZ
3dAL WNLONYLS

‘NOILVAZ13 NNO¥D

30NLIONOT

EanLvl
S3LVYNIQYOO0D U

‘ALNNOD
$53¥aav s

3d0D NOLLYDO1 V4

"ON 3US

FWVN 31IS

e 2

AVIWWNS 1D3[0Yd

JTOdONOW - 961

IdAL IWNLONYLS

8099 S) 'HLYOMNIAVIT
dvOX SIHONH 0TEy
ss3¥aav aLls

610€LEV I

300D NOILLVDO1 V4

66615

YIGWNN 3LIS

SO Y3IAVX

JWVN 3LIS

asN
SA = LINYVYW LSIMAIW ¥ILVIYO
0secz0IS >IN

}sie

&

o
o

dVIW NOILVYDO1 3LIS OL MNIT Y04 3A0D ¥D NVIS

SNOILO3YHIA DNIANG

NOILVAIT3 ¥aIMOL| €Z
NVId 31Is G3ID¥VINI| 7-Z
NYd 3us| |-z

AJAMNS LS| +-SS

A3AMNS ALIS| ESS

AJA¥NS LS| 7SS

Aanuns auis| 1ss

13IHS ITLIL 1L
NOLLINDS3Ia ON

X3ANI 133HS




l-SS

¥3BANN 133HS

NV1d 31IS

3NVN_133HS

'SY "HIYOMN3AVI
QY SIHONH 0ZEY

SS3y¥aav 3us

666¥SH

‘¥3GNNN_31S

SH HIINVX

3NN 3LS

BUOIDW ‘W 3swdop /
L CCL = 1%
L7 0T ‘v g0 xow*.m.\

'J00j D JO S|OWIJBP PuD 128y

Ul PaUNSDaW 3D UMOYS SDUDISIQ "UMOYS 2}0p By}
uo 'aw Aq pajnaaxa som Asains anoqo ay)y Apysed
'SDSUD) JO 8)0}S 3y} JO SMO| 3Y} JApun JOA3AING
puo pausisibay |puoISSajoug D "Buojop ‘W uKop ‘|

siyy paubig o

iy

%,
7
,

R
W

W

W
S

S

'5102/94/20
91ep BAIODYD "OEYLOIEOLOZ ON dE ey

POOId YW AQ pauiwisajap se ‘ease uieid pooy Jeak
001 € 9piSINO S1 pue X, BUOZ B uijiw sjej Apadosg
pootd

IVIN3QIS3Y  :Buwoz

“So4An puno,Biopun

U pa1eso] AjfedrsAyd jou sey Jokanins s | ‘pajeatpul
URIED0] 10BX3 3y Ul B UMOYS Salijin punciBiapun ayj
1BU] JUBLIEM JOU S0P JAYLIN) JOKSAINS U1 "PauOpUEge
40 BOIBS U} JOUID "BRJE BU) Uy SaNNAN punosBiapun By}
18y sajuesenb ou saxew pue ‘suonedol asepnsqns Aue
auiwsiap o) sBunpew punaib aAoqe yiwm papiacid sem
J0Aanns ay L “Ajuo S0UBPING PUNCIB BADQE PanIasqo AQ
PIUILIBIBP 3I/A UOBS3Y UMDYS SUOHEdO] Ainn 3yl (‘e

QvOY S3HINH

avoy 3NNN

\| aLs

3AINQ MIAIAYT

wod BupBaInsIeNsny asm
nzs—czr(2or)
z0zs-£2v(Z0v)
90589 ON ‘updun)
101§ @IS "Paig PULON GEGY

A
DNIAHANN)S IASNH

€65

] e

0d SININN0D / SHOSAR:

W g

A8 NOUDROS3I0

WoYBu AT FUOLIIL MM
00/8-806-LV8 3L

££109 SIONMI 'DYNEWNVHIS
005 3LINS 'AVOY BHAOCOM 3 0011

NOLATINA

YOEL9 ON 'Sy 1S
00Z ouns ‘N AWH 5505

I1E1£9 OW SN0 '1S
QVOY ¥3LSIHONVI 1581

e 2

3 .mv.——
NN

TIVL3A 1308Vd LNINUVd
3zZz'u's6’L

©q0110q ‘umoys [aued Juased By Jo Asans e oN (2

9eUIpIo0] dUEld 3Bl SBSUB) Ul pajedo) Allessuag ('L

‘uoasay umoys sasodind ay) »0) Ajuo pasn

"(€8-QVN) 3u0Z YuoN ‘walsAs

Qvoy M3 A3TIvA

3NN3AY | INVSYId

EITS

S3LON SHOAIANUNS

dVIN ALINIJIA

“BuiuuiBaq jo yiod ay) 0] 199) Z1°L6E ‘Z ¥POIE JO BUI LANOS Su) Buoje 1583 LOF .05 .88 UHON 80UBLLL '193) D0'ZL 'Z XO0ig PIES JO Ul jse3

a1 0} jejlesed 1583 ,0F £0 .00 LINOS 83UBYL '133) LE'EVL ISOM .1 Z.25 .88 UINOS B0UBY 199 0Z'GL 'Z YO0Id JO aul| 1se3 auy) o) (3ljesed 1S3 0f
€0 .00 INOS SoUBYL '188) §'LKZ ‘2 %0018 JO Bu) YUON ayj o} (ej[esed 1SeM LOE .0S ,88 YINOS @ouey L ‘Z 300]g Jo aull Ise3 ay) buoje 19a) 59'2pL
'1S9M .05 .£0 .00 YHON @2uay) ‘'z %00|g pies Jo 1awod ay) 1e Bujuuibag :smoj|o} se L Kjiny 210w ‘sesuey| ‘Aluno) yuomuanes
"yuomuanea) jo AuD ‘uoisinpgns abpy Jueseaid ' %20/ Jo uofod ey L g 19BIL 1981 Paquosap Bumolio ay) SS37 0S Y ‘Buluuibag jo

lujod 84} 01§33 00'SE L ‘2 %¥90i JO Ul YUON oy} Buole Ise3 0F .05 .88 YHON 30Uy L '183) £8'28) 'Z %90IG JO 2Ul| ISe3 ay) o (3j1eJed 1S .0 ¢
€0 .00 YUON 92UaYL 193} 00'9E| 'Z %018 JO BUI YUON By} o} [3l[esed 1SOAA .OE .05 .88 UINOS S0ULY | '1a3) £8°Z8 1 'PeOY SayBnH Jo Aem jo 1ybu
1S3 841 pue ‘g %00ig Jo ) Ise3 ey Buoje 1se3,0£ ,£0 ,00 UINOS eouay L ‘BujuulBbaq Jo juiod By) ‘Z %0ig O JBUIES 1SEBYLION Y] I8 Bujuuibag
iSMOJ|0) SB PaqIIsap 2_:_ ajow .wnM:mv_ .E::OU 1 Ul 1J0 EU mmﬂ_z juesea|d ‘'z ¥o01g jo :O_ton eyl iy wes|

‘JoBJ} paquosap Buimoljo} ay) SSI "AjunoQ pies o) pue U
spaa(Q joJ2isi6ay ay} Jo 80Y0 3Y) Ul p1ooa) uo Joasay) jejd o dew ey o} Buy '(22) om-Auamy p abuey pue ‘() auIN paiaquinu
diysumo] 1 '(Z1) BAIML P3;2GUINU UOKIRS JO JIUEND ISBMUINOS BU) JO UOISINPANS 25piY IUBSESId Ut '(Z) OM] PaIaquinu Y90ig 3 1oeI]

*BujuuBaq Jo Juod ay) 0} 199} Z1'L6E "2 %00iE JO Bul Yinog ay) Buoje 1se3

+0€ .06 .88 YLON 30uayL 133) 00'ZL 'Z %°0Ig PIes Jo ull ise3 ay) o) |3jjesed 1se3 0E ,£0 .00 YINOS 30uay Y 183} LE'Eh | I1SAMW .12 .2 .88 LINoS
S0UBUL '139) 0Z'5L 'Z %90/ jo S| Jse3 8y} o) jajesed JSe3 .0E ,£0 ,00 YINOS S0UY] '193) §'2Z ‘2 %O0|E JO BUll YUON 2y o] jajiesed 1S3M, ,0E .05
+88 UINOS 0uayL 'z 300i8 J0 dul| e ay) Buoje 199) 59'2p | 'ISOM .0S €0 .00 YHON S0UAYL 'Z 30ig PIES JO 131100 JSeaynos ay) e Sujuuibag
1SMOJ|0} Se paquIsap K|inj asow “sesuey ‘Aunod 70 140 A0 abpry lueseald ‘Z %o0ig Jo uonod jey] g eIl

‘Buuubaq

10 1ui0d ay) 0) 193) 00'SE ‘Z YOOI 4O 3UNl YLON BY) Buole ISeT ,0F 06 .88 YNON ouBYL '193) £9°Z81 'Z ¥00ig Jo auy 1sB3 ay) 0] [ajjesed 1S9M .0E
€0 ,00 YHON 30UBY Y 133} DO'SE} 'Z %908 JO Bull YUON BYj 0] |3jiesed 1SBM LOE .0G . 88 YINOS 80uBY ) '|a3) £8'Z8} ‘PEOY SayBn Jo Aem jo jyBu
1S3M Ul PUE 'Z %001 Jo Ul ise3 oy Buoje I1se3 ,0¢ ,£0 400 YInos sduay ‘Buiuubaq jo Julod ay) 'z 5Po|g JO JaUI0D 1SERYUON BY) 1B Bujuuibag

SMO||0} SB Paquosap Ajin) asow 'sesuey 'KAunod yL 3 7 J0 AR abpiy Jueses|d 'z jo0ig Jo uoiuod jey] 'y 1PBI]
ANV
Jo wiod 8y} uoisINPGNS 86pRy 1UESES|d ‘| X90|g PIES JO JBUIOD 1SBMYLION

) o} auyf 1sap pies Buoje 133} 00°S91 ‘IS3M .1 € .£0 .00 UHON 8dUBY Y ‘woisipans a6piy eseald ‘| ¥0|d JO BUl| 1S3 BY) 0} 183) 68'8EC
‘UOISINPNS MOYUSSSBH JO BUI| YWON 3y} BUoje 1S9M ,,1Z 26 .88 YInos aouay) ‘UOISINPGNS MOLUBSSaH JO BUIj YUON BY) 01193 00'S9} ISeT

+0€ .£0 .00 WINOS 8oU3YL '129) 68'GEZ 1583 .0E .06 .88 YHON @0U3Y ] ‘UOISIMPGNS BBPRY JUBSESId ‘| %00Ig §O JBUI0D JSaMyLON ay) Je BuluuiBag
1SMOJ|0j SB paquosap A|Inj alow ‘sesuey| ‘A luno ak 110 &0 96piy Jueseald ul ‘| 3o0/g Jo ped jeyy,

ONV

“Buuuibaq jo yuiod

841 01133} 00'0F} ‘PELL WEYEID PIES JO U YLON Pres Guoje 1Se3 .1 ,ZG .88 YHON 80UBY | eI} WeYEID PIES JO JBUI0D 1SBMULON 8y 0} 198)
€L'G] 'UOISINDGNS MOYUSSSIH '9 107 JO aulf ISe3 ay) Guoje 1se3 ,0¢ ,£0 .00 YINOS S0UBY L ‘UOISINPGNS MOYUSSS3 ' 107 JO J3UI0D |SEaULION aU)
01193} | 1162 Bul| YpON pies Buoje 1583 ,,1 2,25 .88 YUON 30UBY ] ‘UDISIAPGNS MOJUBSSBH §O BU) YHON BY) uo juiod € 0] 188) 00'SOL 18T .4€ .C0
00 WINOS BOUBY '}99) 21" LEE '} %0/8 4O AUl YLON 2y Buoje 159 .OF ,0G .88 UINOS 30UBY] | %00|g JO JUICO 1SEAYHON Y] O peoy saybny
Jo auIl 159 au1 Buoje 198) 0b 081 'ISBM .OE .£0 .00 YHON 89UaY L 081 86ed '69G %00g Ul papiooa) paap AQ WEYLID W PABQ 0] pakaAucd pue)
J0 el € 0 Jaus00 I1seayUoN ey Buiaq juiod pies ‘Bujuuibaq jo jujod ey) pue peoy -saybny jo Aem o Jybu 1SBAn BY) 0} 198} O€ 1S9 .1 2 .26 B8
yinos @ouay L '133) §Z'6v | 1SOM €0 00 UUON 20UBUL 'W'd W9 au Jo Ise3 zz abuey 'yinos 6 diysumoy 'z} UOIDag JO 181100 ISEAYINOS BY) 18
BuuuiBag :smojlo) se paquosap Ajinj a1ow ‘sesuey ‘Auno y| 1" 150 Au ™ abpry Jueseaid '} yo0ig jo ped jeyy

"ZO_._.n_E.me_n_ TJ30UVd LNJUVd




w (¥od) _ .
N ww X0g judWnUOp _ N g *
ur do) ssosg puy 4 * - — — B
MIBNNN_133HS (zz-6) z1 23s - — — — ADTENISEEN
» Jnqay 5
©2 ¥/1L's v# "puj (@.0vt E%:F“_o:o:_“_ Mﬂw — au [92Jog juaing |\
NV1d 31IS d)d NEN
Vo —
3NVN_133HS _ // // ,H ) . \ = //
- | —
il z0g 2bod ‘00¥ doog
'SM 'HLHOMNIAVI ® /Il V4I S—— ||I\ (# way| g 3|npaydg
"'Q¥ SIHONH 0ZEY < ~ / ﬂ f \ \ \ \ \ , JudWIasSD] 509 00
o -— ——
5530V _3us /AIV/|IL/ V| ;ﬂlzl./l T \ll\ \ 7 -
om\l_/ / juaWasol punosouin| # \ 5©'
6667SH 8 N / Awnn/ssaaoy 0z pasodoig ~
\ \ / Sl v ya S e
38NNN_3US " / / / / _ \ _ \ \ r.% - )
.
X iy VY /m___\m\\\\g\ ol
o o
SH HIINVX d c._// 1| / f / l i _ _ Am_wEov [ 1! 9990 & /
o = ] A
InVN_ 3us _M { X / V ’ | ’ 0/0/7
Eu?i!nn:iaw.!i Buhﬂ.__nu |\\ 1 W 1 40018
Fﬁ“ﬂﬂ@v 2 AIomMapiS 8)30u0) p
9 —]
o1 mwmn.w;az BE.wzﬁnnnq
4 S —
DNIAFANINS IASNH —_ _— .\.
zl aun MOy aun yoolg 29
D) I
v e e
] 8L°0C P
2 - Y— — M .B£.0.£8 S aury 9aJ)
2E65 =
. ¢N0018
el —
b R e %‘
= s 7o s T &5 = 9 10Vl aul 1004y suy yobu)
H AUVNITNg| 8182 SO 1 =4 m |—(u T Y
A8 NOUJIHISIA Jiva A3y = ..Ou Y N
=] DaJy 95097 A
Eﬁfaﬂuﬁﬁwﬂ.ﬂi 0 0L x 0of /// 3 //
€£109 %.Ei::(:um 3 pasodoid Q / //
005 3LINS ‘OYOY TBHAOOM 3 0011 o Iz 3 3 A N N
wov s NoLE3N) N AAU 3 \W/ =} aul opJ4) // /.vma. // { /ﬁm
n - L}
ZOl—lN_MI._I_DH_ o goc _ e / / s884))
6 o E———— . 5 AN / NN
S 2l—— 88 OAVN ,0°/88 13 ~N //
(7)) W = )V €8 ANV LS'8E,#S.v6 NOT ~ 0S=,1 @005
v06£9 ON 'S0 15 w3 <42 €8 QVN ,SL0€,91.6€ :LV1 H
o0z eins W Ant 5505 L2’ 3% ¥3MOL 03S0d0Yd
nn.w 53 § N 3 10VylL 001 0s 0
g e
=3
Tle 1s1q pioday = (y)
1s1a peag =(Q)
V 1OVl 1510 101 = (d)
2 ubig buiuioy son =Emg 180 SoaN . = (W)
3 6n1 | DN MO = @ sJowydusg u@
IEIE9 OW 'SNOT LS NN N |pysapad auoydse) = (@
QYO ¥31SHONVH 15821 8104 Jomod = (O Jau10) uonoss =48
8Ur Jamod PDIYBAQ =—dD— doo/m iogay
m )\, x0g juswnuop 2 8dUaJtajay Jo julod =y'0'd c# \«ow 100 = 0
D uy do) ssosg ‘puy Buuuibag jo julog4 ='g'0d puj 03 = @
(zz-6) 21 295 Ingay
il o rua3 o153 aNIDTT




€-SS

HIBNNN_133HS

NV1d 31IS

3NVN 133HS

‘SY 'HLYOMNIAVIT
QY SIHONH 0zev

SS3¥aav_3us

666¥SH

‘H3BNNN 31S

SH Y3IAVX

3JAVN 31S

wod Buplaasns anny ama
11zs-gzv(zor)
2025-£29(20%)
90689 BN 'vpoun
1017 ®15 "PaIg PULON SEGY

1
DNIAFANNS YISNH
2665
od i 3
0d S10nn0D / SNosue| sriso 2
x. Avieniua| evezso | v
AD NOLLSRIDSIA V0 A3
' wad BurssauBiguoLan T MW
00V8-806-L¥8 "L

££109 SIONIMT 'D¥NBHNVHIS
00% 3LINS ‘QYOY GBBHOOOM 3 0011

: I I CT

NOLATIN4

YOCED ON 'S3eud 15
00Z ouns ‘N AMH S505

IEI£9 OH SINOT °1S
AvOY ¥ILSIHONVH 15871

we =

k] .mv.——lu

NN N

TV.L13d LNJWISYI ANNOUYVYNUNL 2 ALITILA/SSIDOV

06 = ,l 3035

,00°02[ 3
,00°07] 3
_ .00°0Z[3
M 8€L048S _ _ — — — — BN uu 3
— — — T T T evus N JCIRAE]
— ) #
< LBGEE _— — TN /500 ”u.cm M
= = L, JONVISI
_ 3 .8€.L0.L8 N ~N Myv@ %4 3TV 3NN
A IEN
JUsWaso3] punosouin] B ~N ™~
Kynn/ssadoy 0z pasodoud K Q/.Vh.«v e
Qooo/\ ~N
2™

Daly 9sDa
0L X 0L
pasodoid 'g'0°d

0C = ,1 3035
TNVYL3a vayyv asva

M .0£,21.88 S

3 ,08.4¥.10 S
2628

JuUBWasSD] punoJouin| R
Aumn/ssaooy 0z pasodosd ‘g0'd

e TIPS
R @'Y
] a b
=

Daly 85097 _
_ 0L x 0L w_

3
l
I

3 ,0€.4¥.10 S

.00°0L

,00°0L

03Jy 3sDa
0L x 0L
pasodoud

,00°0L

pasodouyg
.

1

s1

'S$9] JO Bjow SBIVE pOE 0 IO '93) 3JENbS ZGZ'C| JO BIE Paje|ndjed (B0 B BujuIE|U0D

“Buiuuibag Jo uiod oY1 01 193) 00°0Z '1SE3 .OE.2},88 UHON ASa}SE B0UBY) 193] DO'0L 1S
)} @Y} UO eaJy eses By jo Jsjewiad ay) uimojio) 2oualy ‘ealy 8sEsT paguUIsep 8y Jo JaLod
B80UBY) 1198) 80'PS | IS8 .OC.LP. 1 0 YHON Auaypiou souay) 183) g b9l 1S9M .00,00.09 YLON
Auzisamupiou 3ouaL) 1193} £p°LE 'ISIM .8E.L0,.8 UINOS Aiaisam ‘peoy sayBNH Jo auy Aem Jo 146 1Sap BU) Buruedap 3ousY) 1183} 0002 1S€3 0E.LY. 10
unos Aayinos aull 1sapm pres Buimoljoj adusy) 'PeoY SBUBNH 0 S| Aem JO JyBI 1S3 YT UO UONIISIBUL JO |10 € O} 193} LG'SEE IS8T L8E.0.28 YHON
Auzises 2ouay] 1123} pe'2p) 1563 .00,00,09 YINOS AUSISEAUINOS B9UBY) 1193} Z6°ZS 'ISET LOE.Lb. L0 YINOS AUBUINOS BOUSY) 193] 00°0Z ‘ISOM .0E.21.88
yinog Ajiajsam souay) 11as) 00°0Z '1Se3 LOE.LP. L0 UInoS A K 1p pue sGuueaq Bul ayjuo ay jo nad ay) buy )
20UaY) 'JusWasea punosewnt pue ANin/ssaooy paquasap ay) 1oj uuuibeg jo juiod sy o} '198) 00°0S "1S9M .0E.Z}.88 YInoS Aj1a1som ealy osea

PIES J0 8ul| yInog ey} Buimoyjo) sousy) ‘easy asea] paqL 84} JO 121100 1SEBYINOS 3U) 0) '193) BL'0ZP 1SOM .8€.L0..8 UINOS Apajsam 'z} uogsag

PIES JO JBUEND IS3MUINOS Y] jo aul 1se3 ay) Builedap aouay) '133) 01 'Z9E 'Z} UOIOSS PIES JO JOPEND ISBMYINOS By} JO BUI| 1SET BU} UO 'ISOM 41 E.Lb. L0
YuUoN jo Buueaq puo e uo ‘Auaypou souay) 'JBUIDD JOj PUNO) XOQ JUBLINUOW u1 ded sseug B 'Z| UOROSS PIES JO J3UID J3PEND YInog oy o} Buusejay

WOE.L¥.10 YINoS 1p pue q Guu
1S8MULON @y o) 193} 00°0Z 1S3 0.2 1,88 YUON Apeises

6 6

,00°0L
M O£.L¥.10 N

3,0£,21.88 N

“w;o__e
se paquasap Apejnoied aJow Buiaq pue sesuey| ‘AJuno) 1 ‘'om-Kluam] abuey ‘auiN dy 1 '8AaM], UOIRBS JO JaUEND 1SBMUINOS BY)
Ul PSIE20) ‘UoISINANS BpRd 1Uesesld ‘oML %00iE 'F 19811 Jo Ued 1ey) pue ‘auo ¥ooj jo Med jey) ) pajedo] JuBWSSET punoleuIn] pue ANM/Ssaady uy

‘NOILJI¥OS3a LNIWISYI ANNOUVYNYNL B ALITILN/SSTDDV
'S$9] J0 aJ0W 'saLe Z| |0 10 193} 2JENbS 006'F JO BaJE paje|ndes [ejo) B Buiuiejucy

“BuiuuBag o JuI0d 8Y) 0} 139} 0002 'ISBT L0F.LP. 40 WINOS AIBLINOS S0UBY) '193) 0D'0L 1583 L0E.Z1.88 YHON Apajses
20U 1193} 0002 1S3M .OE.LY. L0 YUON Aaupiou 20uay) 193} 00°0L ‘IS9M .0£.Z1.88 YINog ALsisam 1p pue sBuueaq Gumol|o} syl uo eay asea
ay) Jo Jojawiad ay) Buimoljo) 3ouay) ‘ealy asea PaqUISIP ay) Joj BuuuIBeg Jo Juiod BU) O} '198) BL'OZY 'S BE.L0, 28 YINOS AUBISBM ‘2| UOKSS
PIES JO JBLIEND [SeMUINOS 8 Jo aul| 13 ey) Buruedsp eousy) '183) 01 Z9E 'Z1 UONIIBS PIES JO JBUEND 1SBMUINOS BY) JO BUI ISES B} UO 1SOM A1 £.27. 10
YHON jo Buneaq puo e uo ‘Apayuou souay) 1aulod Joj puno) xoq Juawnuow uj des sseig e 'z} UOiP3S PIES JO JALIDD J3UEND YINnog ay) o) Bulajay

1SMOJ0} S paquosap Apejnonied asow Buiag pue sesuey ‘Ajunon yuomusaea
S Y) Ul pajeaoy a6pny Jueseald ‘om o0|g '3 1oel] Jo ped Jey)

‘NOILdINOS3a VauYy asvai

‘omi-Aluam). a6uey 'sUIN diySUMOL 'aAjaM | UOID2S JO JapEND




¥-SS

H3BNNN_133HS

NV1d 3lIs

3NVN_133HS

"S) ‘HLYOMNIAVIT
QY SIHONH 0ZEY

SS3¥0av_31IS

666¥SM

‘Y3IBWNN_3US

SY H3IAVX

3NVN 31IS

wod Buylaains axsny mnm
nzs-gzr(zov)
Z025-£2¥(20%)
90589 #N ‘uledun
101 1S ‘pAIg IPWION SESY

A
DNIAHANU(S IISNH

2E65

7] o T | ©
[ sannod / swosn| eruvo | 2
o wwvenrs| orecso | o
18 NOUJIS30 3va_|A

w0120 BGUOLINT MM
00v8-806-L¥8 1AL

££109 SIONMI "DUNBWNYHDS
00§ 31INS 'AVOY G13HACOM 30011

R T B T

NOL3 1IN

1C1€£9 OW SN0 1S
QVON ¥ILSIHONVW 15871

e 2

3 6t
NN

('S'L'N)

NYHOVIA IONVLSIA ¥aIMOL

FLr

Foee

F.90C — ™

F.£9¢

Juawase]y
10 mu.( onmu._ pasodoid 10a)je JouU 590 "U0AIAY UMOYS SI PUB JUBWISET APNN/SSaoy pasodoid ay) Jo aul YINog aYy) uo SNy
110) 1} ypoig by :S31ON "Z0§ abed 00K %00q Ul 6561/9/L PaPIGII 6661/92/9 Palep ‘subisse pue

51055200 S}l ‘AUBAWOD SED SBOIAIBS S8 O] JiM PUE PUBGSIY ‘ad18ld "0 @uiydesor pue 8218ld 4 sapeyd Aq Aep Jo by 2

:syajjew A3Ans jo ase Buimojo) ay)
‘6102 ‘01 ‘ludy 4o Slep am1PYE UE LM 'BE0S-FOBESH-LE0E9 ON 114 'suonnios L ' Aq paptaosd a1l Jo poday uo paseg

LH0d3Y I1LIL




9200'€910°640Z #103rodd

I-Z

| _ 0709 =1 IS

NV1d 31IS
06 09 0 0
[ =—==Cm e
¥IBWON L33HS
@ [ _ T _ v 7T T T
1 1 1 H
' _ 1
NV1d 31IS £
(A1) 3NOH _ g _“ 5 ' v _ —_—-
ONLLSI s —_——-1
——_— L I _| .ﬂ. NOISIAIaaNs
; I MOTdN3SSIH ._ N ALY
81099 S "HLYOAMNIAVT 1 1 -4 - RS,
QYOY SIHONH ottk —_—r m —_————— -
s3¥aav aus — Vo v i
SEnaava, ONILSE A | ' mm
l == E
66645 (440) 8Y¥ND | _ m zls
313¥ONOD ol
. u—— =1
ON 31IS ONILSDA : \) g R ~ __ ' 4 )
) _||| " aoNvuiNa ANIWE Y3 AVILIVSSIIOY i ' A 39 0L QVON $5320V > | ! 2
30IM 07 G3SOJOYd NIHLIM QVOu ; «
(dAD) AVMIAING $532DV : Q350dOYd NIHLIM N -
S YIIAVX SUNSBI G3AV Q3504ONd $S3DDV Q3AVd 3AIM .21 G3SOJOYd p 7 : AN N $33UL ONLLSIXI N | S 3
: S
ONILSDA _ AISTOE4 SETHVEHD ANIWISVE ALMILLA / ) NN 8 | ! 38l
IWVYN 3UIS a3sodoyd /S$325V 3AIM 0T 03SOJOYd: y A . z2 N N EEI]
(i) gma | oo|%
| FTOHANVH > = \ 37|58
e _ \ 43814 A35040Ud V3uy 3sv31 a350dOYd n"h QVOou 40 ) Woud / m wm N _ w ol¥
— ! F.6-00 2
= > o
| 1018 293 ¥ c3
ANIWISVI ALILLA/SSIDOOV JAIM 0T 200 ! z9
_ Q350dOYd NIHLIM VIUVY ONNOWVNYNL / n3 _/ 1 m
Z (dAL) saLnun /ONDIYYd A3AVd 3AIM 91 A3SOLO 53 -
: ! QVIHYIAC ONLLSIXI ( / . 3 | \ L
= wn' 1 . B |/ A
Vg [iffa | V3uV 30N34 / | " —t— 1
t - ES I (ax1) 3704 «.09%,0-09 0ISOdOYd ——p——— f——F———— . | g e \ i
P A oS 80 ALNLLN ONLSHE X Y — — 3 | :
XN AN P2 e — ==
\..\.\\xe.%m N32 \w/zhw.qu T, b —— R vauy 3sval Q | \
%, : & .0-0£%,0-0L Q3SOHOM
M ). o _ : M N _ ’—
s SLVS ADVAINd N3IHD /A 3ON3d e =
| NI NIVHD TIVL .9 G350dO¥d .L{\\ e - |
1 N 1 1
| 0018 NV1d 3LIS GIOUVING HO4 T2 338 R | e
| NOILVaNNO4 | N - e ———— —
ANV IT0JONOW Q3SOdOYd LR | Movalss
2 _ | 910Vl I | ¥amor
VAUV SSVHO _ - forsom <
ONLLSD | ! . NN OVEL : | I3 o ﬁ
2
ml IVNH ouie/t | o Q _ | | I L | / B
M| ONINOZ Whaed [ eInlle | v i I \ , N,«m Vesn | | 3
7 ¥V SS
ANI NOLLJMY:
Sne o | # — | Nm.“,_wm_wx._. \ uz_._u.xuQ | I 12
MIWNOISNVIL xmﬂ ]
1M 3104 1 _ = \ ' 5 _ \
Anun i ' | ovaias \ .
WwodBusAUBUZUOLIS M Shilison QUVA LNOUd \ ¥ .
6£61-3 HYOD w075 . - Rl v \ z =
00¥E-806-LY8 TAL I = 1 2
££109 SIONIT| "DYNBWNVHIS T i 329
005 31INS ‘AYOY G13HAOOM 3 0011 ! _T i IOV // / \" E]
! V LOVHL 3 1oVHL A
NOIS3Q SHI¥ZINIDNS _ | \ /] povaias, 355
! 1_ay x|&
NOLRIFTINS | | \ 4 s 591
{ ; | \ /7 3 S
- | ' \ / | — to
ooz s I o 508 I _ N 7 | i
05 a
! | I3 h,«:«._.ﬁ__n_ N ~ p < | ! °
ONILSDG
P & e ~ >
~ J.f.vv el ~ o _
wh . F ¥ | [ ~ - ¥Y 3391
) | 0P 34 1V.L53G3d L ™~ oonmﬂ |
ODTL ONLLSPG ! - | 1
B [
O =
ol N | | YIWYOISNVYL /M | Rel,
«M c T10d ALNILN DONLLSIE =] u
< 2N ALMIJONd LSIM | 2518
1E169 OW SINO1 L5 ¥ | I NI 'AMOH [ NI ALHIOYd 1SV3 01 3104ONOW G350dO¥d 40 ) i * 23
QYO ¥3LSIHONVH I58T1 | | 0L 3104ONOW G350dONd 40 3 7.0°900 1
F.0mELY '
P T — , A S T — 1
me /= - | - iyt ]
ONUSDG — T ———— _—
mﬂ Z— ——— —_ e —— - —— = 3NN AL¥34OYd ﬁ
) (-daL) 33UL _ L T N e )— -~
ONILSDA A it 5 .
y




9Z00'C910°'610Z #103r0yd

<00l =, TE/E VIS

NVd 3.LIS 3DYVING

«Z

YIANNN L33HS

NVd 3.LIS
QIDUVING

JWVN 133HS

81099 S) ‘HLYOMNIAVIT
QVOY SIHONH 0ZEr

SSIYAAv LIS

666¥SM

‘ON 3LIS

SO YIIAVX

JWVN 3Ls

a
i

% o0 s
S i BN

Ml VN ouiEn | o
MI| ONINOZ WNa¥d_| 6IRIf6 | ¥
"IN NolLndsIa auva | #

WodFuussuBuguoLIny s
00¥8-806°L¥8 1AL
££109 SIONITII 'S¥NSHNVHIS
005 3LINS ‘QYOY Q13HAOOM 3 001 |

NDIS3d BSNI¥I3INIDNT

NOLIFTINd

VOEED OW 'sapeud 15
00Z oINS N AMH 5505

1E1€9 OW 'SINOT "LS
QVOY ¥ILSIHONVH 15821

me =

-

ANIWISVI ALNILN/SSIDOV

30IM ,0T 0350dOYd
NIHLIAA aVOY SS320V

G3AVd 3dIM TI 3SOd0ud

(dAL) QuvTIOE Q3sodoud

3N 3SV31 Q3S0dOdd

«0°0L

3INIT 3ON34 g350d0oud

O4SNWVY.L 035040ud

3LVD $S3DOV .k A35040ud

Yd°H ALMILN G3SOdO¥d

AN3IW3SVI ALMLLN

—’ﬁmeU< 30IM 0T 0350d0ud

VIYVY IDN3H .07,09%,0-09 AISOLOUd

VIV ISVIT..0,04X,0-0L QISOLOUd

Cdar)
SLV1S ADVARd N3JHO /M 3DN3
NI NIVHD T1V.L 9 0350dOoNd

3N 3ON34 a35040ud

n0mS

w009
3INM 3SVI1 a3s0doud

«0°0L

o) oy
LNIWISV3 ALMLLAISSIIOV
30IM 0T G3SOdONd NIHLIM
V3HV ONNOHVNUNL [ONDINVA _
Q3AVd 30IM .91 0350404
=
. ;
|
s
w
F _
" y D
Lowe _
ANIWdINDI
6TX.051
191V
nmmo._o._z\
-
13AVND
nuuo._Ox..V
3LV §S3DOV 0L AISOLOY. _
3 -
: -
* NOLLYGNNO4 ONY
3104ONOK Q35040Yd
— _
g Z /
S
s NOLLYS01 NOLLYDO1
IN3WdINO3 ANIWdIND3
¥INYYD UL HNEVD WL
8
: 7
[
@
: L
i}
EE 05 91 oy




9Z00'€910'610Z #103r0dd

&Z

0r0E =1 TVOS

YIFWNN LIIHS

NOILVAIT13
YIMOL

JWVN 133HS

NOLLVAIT3 ¥3MOL

BK099 53 'HLYOMNIAVIT
avOY SIHONH 0ZEk

Ss3¥Aqv s

666V

‘ON 3l

SYYIIAVX

JWVN 3L

u, s
R

",

Ml IVNE oziern | o
MI| ONINOZ WN3ud_| 6116 | V.
“ANI NOULNDSIQ ava | #

wodFuusauiBuzueLIINg MM
6£61°3 #YOD
00¥8-806-£V8 TT3L
££109 SIONITII 'O¥NEWNYHOS
005 3LINS 'aVOY Q13HAOOM 3 001 |

NOLIF TN

VOEED OW 'soleuD 15
002 BUNS ‘N Am 5505

IE1£9 OK 'SINOT“LS
GvOY YALSIHONVW 158T1

(dar)
LH¥Od AYLN3 378VD Q3sOdoNd

CdAL)
3TOHANVH 378VD g350dO!

3av¥o/L

(daL)
SLVIS ADVAIYd N3JHO /M 3ON34
HNITNIVHD T1V.L 9 G3S0dONd

FWVHA"H ALITLLN 03S0d0Yd

WHOALV1d 13315 0350d0OHd NO
HOLVHINID ANV DNM LBLV 0350404d

390I48 301 a350d0Yd

NOILLVONNO4

ITOJONOW Q3SOd0oYd

CdAL)
3unLn:

(dAL)
SVYNNILNV 121V 035040Y

ITOdONOW Q3S0Od0Nud

o 1OV 006 = AT g
'VNNILNV 171V G3SOdO¥d 40 3

'OV F,0,96] = "AI13,

JTOJdONOMW G350dONd /L

IOV F,0-,661 = "A31T
QoY ONINLHDIT 035040ud /1L




DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
ARTICLE 10. SUPPLEMENTAL STANDARDS

10.02 Wind Energy

10.03

the disconnect junction box, and the grounding wires shall be located

underground.

c. A VAWT tower shall be designed and installed without step bolts or a ladder
readily accessible to the public for a minimum height of eight feet above the
ground.

d. No part of the system, including guy wire anchors, may be closer than five feet

from any property boundary,

e. Temporary meteorological (Met) towers shall be permitted under the same
standards as a small wind energy system, except that the requirements shall be
the same as those for a temporary structure. A permit for a temporary MET
tower shall be valid for a maximum of three years after which an extension may
be granted. Permanent Met towers may be permitted under the same standards
as a small wind energy system.

New Technology: The Director may waive the provisions of these requirements through the
alternative equivalent compliance process in Article VI — Redevelopment Overlay District where
the availability of proven new technology alleviates the issues addressed by these regulations.

Private Restrictions Prohibited: Any person(s) or association(s): regardless of date of
establishment - is prohibited from imposing private covenants, conditions, restrictions, deed
clauses, or other agreements between the parties, that prevent person(s) from installing and
using alternative energy systems.

Commercial Communication Towers and Antennae

Any tower erected for the purpose of the commercial wireless communications, either
transmitting or receiving antenna shall be subject to the following requirements in addition to
the special considerations listed elsewhere in these Development Regulations. Applicants
for this special use permit shall submit the following:

1. Evidence of its effort to co-locate the proposed tower on an existing tower or
structure. Tower height, strength and location shall be considered in determining
the feasibility of such co-location,

2 A site plan in accordance with Article 2 — Site Plans.

3. A property ownership list prepared by a title company, Leavenworth County GIS, an
Attorney or recognized professional which is complete and in accordance with the
applicable Kansas Statutes.

4, A written agreement stating that all equipment shall be removed within one year
following termination of service at the applicant's expense, and

5. Evidence of compliance with current ANSI, IEEE, FAA, FCC and such other industry
standards or federal regulations as may be adopted and enforced by agencies
outside of the city's jurisdiction. Such evidence may include licenses, engineer's

10 - 5

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
ARTICLE 10. SUPPLEMENTAL STANDARDS

10.03 Commercial Communication Towers

seal, or letters of approvals from the respective regulator or inspection service.
Such approvals shall be received prior to application for a special use permit.

Additional Restrictions: Commercial communication towers shall be further restricted as

follows:

1.

The maximum height of a tower and antenna to be owned or leased for a single
antenna installation shall not exceed 150 feet in any zoning district;

The maximum height of a tower and antenna when two or more antennas are co-
located by two or more companies on a single tower shall not exceed 170 feet in any
zoning district;

In the General Business and Industrial zoning districts, whenever applicants are able
to demonstrate a significant public benefit to be achieved by a taller structure, the
Planning Commission may consider an exception to the height requirement. The
exception and its justification shall be submitted as part of the application for the
Special Use Permit and shall be valid when incorporated into the language of the
ordinance granting the Special Use Permit adopted by the City Commission;

In all zoning districts, for each foot of tower height there shall be a minimum of 1.05
foot of setback from any property line;

In the General Business and Industrial zoning districts, the required setback may be
reduced if written permission is granted by the affected neighbor.

Such commercial communication towers shall be constructed of galvanized material
as monopoles; and

Accessory structures associated with the towers shall be constructed in such a
manner as to blend with the character of surrounding uses.

All towers and appurtenances shall be properly screened and shall provide a paved
driveway and such other off-street parking areas as deemed necessary by the
nature of the tower area's use.

Collocation: Applicants shall make one tower space available for governmental
communications equipment upon request without cost to the government except for
installation.

10 - 6

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-22-SUP
1906 Cleveland Terrace

JULY 13, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in the R1-6 zoning district.

G ¥_¢ :

repéred B&: Re\viewed By: —
Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager
NATURE OF REQUEST

The applicant, Candido and Kathleen Vazquez, is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow a two-family dwelling in
the R1-6 zoning district, located at 1906 Cleveland Terrace. Two-family dwellings are allowed in the R1-6 zoning
district with the approval of a Special Use Permit.

The structure on the property has been functioning as a two-family dwelling. The property owner is requesting a
Special Use Permit to adequately represent the current use of the structure on the property.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:

1.

The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations.

The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property fills a need in the community by providing a two-family housing option.

The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood in
which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the proposed use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other property in
the neighborhood.

The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to it are
such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent development
and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district regulations.

No new structures or building modifications are proposed as part of this special use permit. The property
will continue to function as it has in previous years.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas statute. Since
notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquiries.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings included herein.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

* Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions

® Motion, to recommend denial to the City Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




1921y Joj Jepjingddy gom

sj@als _ Emt:Olw_oEmn_D
Aunwwos ¢ Pueg :usalig)
Jasn g9 ey} pue ‘siojnquiuod depisansuadp (0) 'wiuues ‘IyIH ‘us3 xcm_MI._mEN_.lwoluwmm _ . .Aw«_.__n.n_V ssaIppy Aum:\so Z_Ov m_mo._mn_”v.llul.
wy $0°0 200 1070 0 | pueg .nmw_- Ll
S S S| € pueg :enig sbuipjing | 9pLUBAQ
! ! - - 8102 OUHO e | -
1w zoo 100 100 0
8cl Ll Nd Z€:.¥:C '0202/62/9

1S HLZ1S3IM

1

113] PUBdASID 9061




SI921V Joj Jopjingddy qapm
L ANl I —

‘siojnguiuos  depjealisua 9) ‘ulues ' bE:E_ﬁ_Mu
L L PR — SO S S - 74! - =
» No_.o rm.o oo ﬁ_u 14 _‘m- DDn_E &E_memuw\h. 2l | ®pUIBAO
8cl'LiL Wd 15:/5: '0202/62/9
N\ L3 TR
NN ||/,/ .,7/ # —//%u N
N N NN
N 2 N\
// BN ,, N
/ /Mv ,.N /.Nf L
/ X N //f/
N \ NN
N //V
/h W.r N ///
X A N /M/
&y
%1 N N\ o1y
= ,/ by n,////
2NN N} N mv///,,
N \ VAN
W N [ = N lﬂ.//
NN & S
N J AN
N / NN \|
N § N ,//// N
3 N :
) W- N////u N J
iy N
| ” ///: N N///// -
0N A \
N / // ~,
O N AN f —— l z
w M/f// T J//&V RARERNENEAHHANERRRRRENERRANERANRRRNN
J 15 33y
A R R TR TR R Y

3] puesAlI] 9061



OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: 3¢ -2 SuP
Application No. Mol
: Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
_ T\ i S il ) V= 5
. LE AVENWORTIij Filing Date -\ )=
— Receipted By QAL ca\ine.
SPECIAL USE PERMIT Publication Date Yy 20
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Hearing Date =Y = Bl

As provided in Section 2.04 of the 2016 Development Regulatlons application is hereby made for a
SPECIAL USE PERMIT for the operation of a: A ; ¢ Ner i Moe @ -l Zordea AT A

.\.

in accordance with the attached site plan on the follomeescnbed property:

Address: 406 CLevEanD Ter . LEAvENworRtH , kS ceoNg
| Legal Description: (Attach a full legal description provided by the Register of Deeds Office)
RealEstate PID#: | [0 20i92% 0700 (rogs2)
Zoning: Z-~lb SFr | Historic District:
I/We, the undersigned, depose and state we are the owners of the above described property:
Name(s) of Owner (print): Cavpipe  Rumon Vazauez ; KatHiEEN Rnw Vpraigr
Owner Address: 11826 Tvegueise iwny  Tuaopa VaLEy, CA <152
Contact No. 990 - 2369040 Email: , LB €T @ Gomdy ) « Corn

Signature of Owner(s): €. 2 V/n-\(t/
;% My

State Of ) /
County of (SEAL)

| Signed or attested before,cne/
Notary Public: see O\M ed a c.lmom/ od amwr{'
My Appointment Expires: 5(3/ dPAP A

If business is operated by someone other than the owner, provide name and address of operator(s).

Name of Lessee:

Address: I

Contact No. l Email: l

NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.
Check list below...

Non-Refundable Fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

City will provide list of owners for property within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property

Attach full legal description (must be provided by the Register of Deeds Office)

ANENIANIAN

.| Site Plan drawn to scale (See General Instructions)

LY

Supporting documentation (See General Instructions)

Special Use Permit February 2020



SI9Y Jo} sapiingddy gapm

Aunwwos
135N SI9 3y) pue ‘sioinquuoo deweansuadg (9) “uluNED ‘3YPIH ‘ws3

wy 00 20’0 100 0

| B L 1 ] 1 4 I ]

LA . S S |
wzoo 100 100 o
8cL'LiL

s
1]
]
l
~
7
n
-

uonejiejsuj Aiepjiyy yuomuasaea j4 """ NUe|g J9ARY JO ise3 _ T juaun)Tseey
. Vpueg oy ]

sy Ao mc_m:m._ﬁl:l_ € pueg “wa_m- 810z oyug (PRUMO A1D) Sigded;,”,

LT

sjsans 2 pueg Emm_o-ﬁ_c_onc ssaippy L SPWIBAD o,

Wd 20:€1:21 ‘020z/2L/9

=

18] PUBIBASID 9061



